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From: Tiffany J. Eaton [tie@covelaw.com)

Sent:  Friday, November 19, 2010 12:39 PM

To: CarpAddressChange

Subject: P08000040314 .

Please update both the principal mailing address to the new following address:

4000 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 216N
Hollywood, FL 33021

for international Monetary Metals, Inc.
Should you require anything further, please feel free to contact me.

Best regards,

TIFFANY ) EATON, ESQ.
For the Firm

COVE & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
225 SOUTH 218T AVENUE
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020
(934) 921-1121 (0)

(254 921-1621 (D
Liefrcovelnw.com

Statement of Confidentiality: The information in this message is privileged and
confidential and it is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
the reader of this message 1s not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
arc prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying the information contained in
this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copics of the original message.
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